
RFB for Materials for GCP‐89 Northwestern Loop, US‐264 Pipeline 
RFB #15‐38 
 
Questions received via email on 7/22/15 

Lines 1 and 2: Want to make sure you want X-52 Seamless or do you want X-52 ERW (which is more 
common so figured I'd ask).  

  ERW 
 
Line 12: Do you have any specs on this?  
   
Line 13: Size range? 
  These are for 6‐inch steel Cameron Ball valves buried approximately 4 ' deep. 

 
Line 17: I assume this is bare pipe.  If so same situation as previous station bids, pipe will be bare 

and rusty.  Would you want seamless like we've provided previously?  
  Bare ERW is acceptable. 

 
Line 20: Same question as above for line 17  
  Bare ERW is acceptable. 

 
Line 21: Raised Face or Flat Face?  
  All 300# flanges are RF WN. 
 
Line 22: Raised Face or Flat Face?  Standard bore (.280)?  
  All 300# flanges are RF WN. All pipe, flanges and fittings are standard bore, and the 6‐

inch is 0.28” standard bore. 
 

Line 26: Do you have any specs on this?  
  Carsonite PVC line markers with the GUC phone number, etc. on them. 

1) Line 1 – The word WARNING, CAUTION or DANGER 
2) Line 2 – The words “Gas Pipeline” 
3) Line 3 – Greenville Utilities Commission 
4) (252) 752‐7166 

 
Line 33: Full Port or Reduced Port?  
 Full 
 

Questions received via email on 7/27/15 

Line 11: Do you want square operating nut or gear operator?  
 Square operating nut 

Multiple Items: Domestic or Import? 

Greenville Utilities Commission does not have a “domestic production” 
requirement for this project. 

 

 

 



RFB for Materials for GCP‐89 Northwestern Loop, NC‐43 and ORR Regulator Stations 
General Questions 
 
Questions received via email on 7/28/15 

1) Do you require domestic products only or will you accept import? 
Greenville Utilities Commission does not have a “domestic production” requirement for 
this project. 
 

2) On specs for ORR Reg Station & NC-43, you have you will accept ERW X52 pipe but on US-264 
you specify seamless, will you accept ERW X52 on US-264? 
Bare ERW is acceptable. 
 

3) Is the 1" 2000# ball valve carbon steel? 
Yes 
 

4) Are specified ball valves such as Cameron T-31 AN or equal? 
Cameron Ball valves 
 

5) What is length of pipeline markers? 
66” 
 

6) Is warning tape detectable? 
Warning tape does not have to be traceable. 

 

Questions via email on 7/30/15 

1) Is there any origin restriction on the pipe? 
Greenville Utilities Commission does not have a “domestic production” requirement for 
this project. 
 

2) Is this an all or none bid? Must we bid all of the items in order to be a responsive bidder? 
Refer to the Method of Award on each RFB. The award will be on the total items listed in 
each Request for Bid. 
 


